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Baltic Trading Limited is drybulk

company focused on the spot charter

market Baltic Trading transports iron ore

coal grain steel products and other

drybulk cargoes along global shipping routes

Baltic Trading cfleet consists of two Capesize

four Supramax and three Handysize vessels

The aggregate carrying capacity ofour fleet is

approximately672000 dwt



To Our Valued Shareholders

In 2011 Baltic Trading completed its first full

year operating as public company providing

shareholders with attractive dividends during

challenging market environment In our

inaugural letter we outlined strategy enabling

the financial community to invest in company

that fully employs modern fleet ofdry bulk

vessels on spot market-related time charters with

top counterparties maintains an efficient cost

structure and preserves strong balance sheet

with low debt Our ability to meet these critical

objectives underscores Baltic Tradings unique

business model and long-term prospects

PROVIDING ATTRACTIVE DIVIDENDS

Highlighting 2011 was the decision by Baltic Tradings Board

ofDirectors to declare sizable dividend ofSO.41 per share for

the year By continuing to return substantial portion of cash

flows to shareholders we have differentiated Baltic Trading

in the industry and strengthened our reputation for the safe

and reliable transportation ofdrybulk goods along worlwide

shipping routes Since our IPO in March of 2010 we are

pleased to have paid dividend for seven consecutive quarters

for cumulative payout of$0.90 per share

IMPLEMENTATION OF

UNIQUE CORPORATE STRATEGY

In support of our ability to provide shareholders with attrac

tive dividends Baltic Trading continues to employ its entire

fleet on spot market-related time charters During 2011 we

secured six vessels on contracts earning rates closely linked to

the various Baltic Dry Indices The ongoing execution of our

fleet deployment strategy provides important strategic ben

efits for our Company First we preserve our ability to benefit

from future rate increases Second we have strengthened

Baltic TraciingLin1ited
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Selected Consolidated Financial and Other Data

For the Years Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

Income Statement Data

Revenues 43492085 32558648

Operat int Expenses

Voyage expenses 61336 166997

Voyage expenses to larent 559872 422129

Vessel operating expenses 16004698 8198378 --

General administrative and technical management fees 5585205 5044135 15820

Management fees to Parent 2463750 1228500

Iepreciation and amortization 14768703 7358789

Other operating income 206000

Thtaloperatingexpenses 39443564 22212928 15820

Operating income loss 4048521 10345720 5820

Otherexpensc 4445074 1945545

Loss income before income taxes 396553 8400175 5820

Income tax expense
34559 77740

Net loss income 431112 8322435 15820

Net loss /ncome per share nfcoinmon and Class Stock

Net loss income per sharebasic 0.02 0.46

Net loss income per sharediluted 0.02 0.46

Net loss per share of Capital Stockbasic and diluted 158.20

Dividends declared and paid per share of common and Class stock 0.45 0.32

Balance Sheet Data

at end of period

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

fota debt

Total shareholders equity

Other Data

Net cash provided by operating activities

Net cash used in investing activities

Net cash used in provided by financing activities

EBTDA

8299646 5796862

384954527 396153718 834110

101250000 101250000

281603221 28943.5 160 15819

15378117 18999340

2570106 389801596 --

10305227 376599117

18784716 17677256 15820

Represents the perwd from our date olin ception October 2009 t/irouçh /eceniber 31 2909

EBITDA represents
net loss income plus net interest expense taxes and depreciation FB is included because ii is used nianaçcment and certain

investors as measure of operating performance EBITJJA is used bj analsts in the shipping industr as co/n nion performance measure to compare resu its

across peers Our management uses EBTLA as performance measure in oui consolidated intern a/financial statements antI it is presented/or reiieii at

our board meetings tVe he/ieee that EBITIA is useful to inrestnrs as the c/upping industi9 is capital intensive tv/nc/i often results in sign ficani depreciation

and cost n/financing EBITLA presents investors sit/i measure in ui/i/it ion to net income loss to evaluate our performance prior in these costs EBITDA

is not an item recoçnized U.S GA Al imnil s/iou/il not be considered as an a/tern ante to net income loss operating income or an oilier indicator of

coinpanjs operatingperft rmnance required b1 1J. GAAI EBITIA is not oieasure of liqici litj or cas/if/oirs as shown in our consolidated statement of

cash finns Tue definition of
EBIIDA used here nia lint be comparable to I/nit ascii other conipanies The fbllniving table demonstrates our calculation

ofEBITDA and provides reconciliation of EBITIA to net in come loss each n/the per oils
present

ed above

For the Years Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

Net loss income 431112 8322435 $15820

Net interest CXPCflSC 4412566 191 8292

Income tax expense 34559 77740

Depreciaiion and amortization
___________________________

14768703 7358789

EBITDA2 $18784716 $17677256 $15820

Baltic Trading Limited



Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

General

We are New York City-based company incorporated in

October 2009 in the Marshall Islands to conduct shipping

business focused on the drybulk industry spot market We were

formed by Gcnco an international drybulk shipping company

that also serves as our Manager Our fleet currently consists of

two Capesize vessels fbur Supramax vessels and three Handysize

vessels with an aggregate carrying capacity of approximately

672000 dwt Our fleet contains three groups of sister ships

which arc vessels of virtually identical sizes and specifications

We believe that maintaining fleet that includes sister ships

reduces costs by creating economies of scale in the maintenance

supply and crewing of our vessels

We seek to leverage the expertise and reputation ofGenco

to pursue growth opportunities in the drybulk shipping spot

market Tb pursue these opportunities we operate fleet of

dryhulk ships that transport iron ore coal grain steel products

and other dryhulk cargoes along worldwide shipping routes

We plan to operate all of our vessels in the spot market on spot

market-related time charters or in vessel pools trading in the

spot market Currently all of our vessels are on spot market-

related time charters We have financed our fleet primarily with

equity capital and have financed the remainder with our 2010

Credit Facility While our intention has been that the 2010 Credit

Facility serve as bridge financing for acquisitionswc have not

deemed current conditions to be suitable for equity financings

to repay debt under our 2010 Credit Facility We aim to grow

our fleet through timely and selective acquisitions of vessels in

manner that is accretive to our earnings and cash flow We intend

to distribute to our shareholders on quarterly basis all of our net

income less cash expenditures for capital items related to our fleet

other than vessel acquisitions and related expenses plus non-

cash compensation during the previous quarter subject to any

additional reserves our Board of Directors may from time to time

determine are required for the prudent conduct of our business

as further described bekw under Dividend Policy

Refer to page 18 for table of all vessels that have been

delivered to us

Our operations are managed under the supervision of

our Board of Directors by Genco as our Manager We entered

into long-term management agreement the Management

Agreement pursuant to which our Manager and its affiliates

apply their expertise and experience in the drybulk industry

to provide us with commercial technical administrative and

strategic services The Management Agreement is fbr an initial

term of approximately 15 years and will automatically renew

for additional five-year periods unless terminated in accordance

with its terms We pay our Manager fees for the services it provides

us as well as reimburse our Manager for its costs and expenses

incurred in providing certain of these services

ii
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Year ended December31 2011 compared to the year ended December 31 2010

Factors Affecting Our Results of Operations

We believe that the following table reflects important measures for analyzing trends in our results of operations The table reflects our

ownership days available days operating days fleet utilization TCE rates and daily vessel operating expenses for the years ended

December 31 2011 and 2010

For the Ycirs Ended December 31
_______________ Increase

2011 2010 Decrease Change

Fleet Data

Ownership davs

Capesize 730.0 310.3 419.7 135.3%

Supramax 1460.0 963.2 496.8 51.6%

llaridysize 1095.0 361.1 733.9 203.2%

Total 3285.0 1634.6 1650.4 101.0%

Available /a j2

Capesize 730.0 308.4 421.6 136.7%

Supramax 1460.0 955.9 504.1 52.7%

Handysize 1095.0 359.2 735.8 204.8%

Thtal 3285.0 1623.5 1661.3 102.3%

Operating lad

Capesize 730.0 306.8 423.2 137.9%

Supramax 1438.9 939.1 499.8 53.2%

flandysize 1093.9 356.2 737.7 207.1%

latal 3262.8 1602.1 1660.7 103.7%

fleet at ilizat ion

Ccipesize 100.0% 99.3% 0.3% 0.5%

Supramax 98.6% 98.2% 0.4% 0.4%

F-laridysize 99.9% 99.2% 0.7% 0.7%

Fleet average 99.3% 98.7% 0.6% 0.6%

For the Years Ended December 31
________________ Increase

Lclollcirs 2011 2010 Decrease Change

Average Daily Results

Time Charter Equivalent0

Capcsize $15371 $30860 $13489 50.2%

Supamax 13051 17921 4870 27.2%

Ilandysize 11503 14819 3316 22.4%

F/eet average 13050 19692 6642 33.7%

flail iessel operating expensest55

Capesize 5264 3081 183 3.6%

Supramax 5211 5297 86 1.6%

Handysize 4159 4208 49 1.2%
Fleet average 4872 3016 144 2.9%

Ve define Own ersitip dora as the aggregate inher of days in perwd diiiing 11/i ic/i each vecsel in our flett has been oirned us Ounership days are an

iidicator oft/ic size of our fleet over period and affect hot/i the amount 0/revenues mid th amount of expenses that we record c/tiring period

lI/c define available da5s as the ium/oi 0/our owners/i/p das less the aggregate number ofilos that our iessels are offlitre due ro scheduled repa irs or

repairs under guara nice vessel upgrades or special surveys and the aggregate mount oji nie i/tat its spend position log our vessels Companies in the

hi
ipping

indusi genera/I use available das to ni cosine the ii ionhei of doss in period di ng oh c/i iessels should he capable of geneat 1114 revenues

Baltic Trading Limired



We define operat mc dais as the number of our aiailable das in perwd less the aggregate number of dais that our vessels arc off-hire due to

unfisreseen circumstances The shipping industry uses operating dais to measure the aggregate number ofdais in period during which vessels

actually generate revenues

We calculate fleet utilization by dividing the number ofour operating dais during period h1 the number of ur available dats iluring
the period

The s/tipping industry uses fleet utilization to measure conipans efficiency in finding sui table employment for its vessels and niinuniing the number of

days that its vessels are offl-iiire for reasons other titan scheduled repairs or repairs under guarantee vessel upgrades special surveys or vessel
posit totting

We define TCE rates as net voyage revenue voyage revenues less voyage expenses including royce expenses to Parent di tided by the nuni her of our

available dajs during the period nh/c/i is consistent with industry standards TCE rate is co/union s/tipping
indust perfisroiance measure used

primarily to compare daily earn ings generated by iessels on time charters ivit/i daily cit rnings gen crated hi eessels on voyage cliii rters beca use chatter/tire

rates fir ressels on voyage chit rters are generally not expressed in per-day amounts while c/ia rterh ire rates/br tessels on utie charters geti eat 1/ are

expressed in site/i amounts

For the Years Ended December 31

20102011

Voyage revenues $43492085 /3255 5645

Voyage expenses
61336 166997

Voyage expenses to Parent 559872 422129

$42870877 /31969522

Total available days 3285.0 1623.5

total FCE rate
13050 19692

We define i/a if ressel operating expenses to inc/nile ct-is wages and i-elated costs tue cost ofinsuraoce expenses relating to repairs antI naititcnance

exclit cling drtdocking the costs of spares tin ci consumable stores tonnage taxes and at/icr niiscellan eons expenses Dail vessel operating expenses i/re

calculated ihiiiiling vessel operating expenses by ownership slays or the i-elevant period

Annual Report 20i1



Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
continued

LltJTlA
rpreselits net loss ncoiiiejilir Oct it/crest a-p//sc taxes anti dcprcciat oil Re/cr/opine in bided in Selected Consolidated Financial and

Other Iata nhere the
iseoff-IilIIz4 is ilisciiscilaitl fora tahlc dcnionst rat ut tori alclilaiwn of Ll-tIJ-1 that pro ides reconciliation of EBIJLS4 to net

loss income/or each of the pcrwds presented ahorc

Italtic ihadini1 lini iteil

Income Statement Data

Revenues

Operating Data

The following compares our operating income and net loss income or the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010

Fur the Years Ended Deccmnhcr 31
Increase

Decrea tel2011 2110

Opmsrat in7 Expenses

\uvage expenses

Voyage expenses to Parent

Vessel operating expenses

General administrative and technical

management fees

Management fees to Parent

Depreciatton and amortization

Other operating income

Total operating expenses

43492085 32558648 10933437 33.6%

Change

Operating income

Other expense

Toss income before income taxes

61336 166997 105661 63.3%

559872 422129 137743 32.6%

16004698 8198378 7806320 95.2%

5585205 5044135 54 1070 10.7%

2463750 1228500 1235250 100.5%

14768703 7358789 7409914 100.7%

206000 206000 100.0%

39443564 22212928 17230636 77.6%

4048521 10345720 6297199 60.9

4445074 1945545 2499529 128.%

396553 8400175 8796728 104.7%

34559 77740 43181 55.5%

431112 8322435 8753547 105.2%

Income tax expense
--

Net loss income

Net loss inconte
pet-

s/tare of comm on anti

Class 1-i Stock

Net loss tncome per share--hasic 0.02 0.46 0.48 104.3%
Net loss income per share--diluted 0.02 t.46 0.48 104.3%
Dividends declared and paid per share 0.45 0.32 0.13 40.6%

Balance Sheet Data

at end of period

Cash and cash equivalents 8299646 5796862 2302784 43.2%

Thtal assets 384954527 396133718 11199191 2.8%
Total debt 101250000 1101250000

Thtal shareholders equity 281603221 289435160 7831939 2.7%

Other Data

Net cash provided by operating activities 15378117 18999340 3621223 19.1%
Net cash used in tnvestingactivtties 2570106 389801596 387231490 99.3%
Net cash used in provided by financing activities 10305227 3763991 17 386904344 102.7%
EB1lDA1 18784716 17677256 1107460 6.3%



Results of Operations

We began earning revenues during the three months ended

June 30 2010 since our first vessel was delivered in the second

quarter of 2010 Beginning with the second quarter of 2010 our

revenues following the delivery of our first vessel have consisted

primarily ofcharterhire Our ongoing cash expenses
consist of fees

and reimbursements under our Management Agreement and other

expenses directly related to the operation of our vessels and certain

administrative expenses We do not expect to have any income tax

liabilities in the Marshall Islands but may be subject to tax in the

United States on revenues derived from voyages that either begin

or end in the United States We have accrued for estimated taxes

from these voyages at December 31 2011 and 2010

We expect that our financial results will be largely driven by

the following factors

the number of vessels in our fleet and their charter rates

the number of days that our vessels are utilized and not subject

to drydocking special surveys or otherwise offhire and

our ability to control our fixed and variable expenses including

our ship management fees our operating costs and our gen

eral administrative and other expenses including insurance

Operating costs may vary from month to month depending on

number of factors including the timing of purchases of lube

oil crew changes and delivery of spare parts

Years ended December 31 2011 and 2010

Voyage Revenues

Voyage revenues are driven primarily by the number of vessels

that we have in our fleet the number of calendar days during

which our vessels will generate revenues and the amount ofdaily

charter hire that our vessels earn under charters These in turn

are affected by number of factors including our decisions relat

ing to vessel acquisitions and disposals the amount of time that

we spend positioning our vessels the amount of time that our

vessels spend in drydock undergoing repairs maintenance and

upgrade work the age condition and specifications of our vessels

levels of supply and demand in the drybulk carrier market and

other factors affecting spot
market charter rates for our vessels

Vessels operating in the spot charter market generate revenues

that are less predictable than those operating on time charters hut

may enable us to capture increased profit margins during periods

of improvements in charter rates Conversely by operating in

the spot charter market we are exposed to the risk of declining

charter rates which may have materially adverse impact on our

financial performance

For the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 voyage

revenues were $43492083 and $32558648 respectively The

increase in voyage revenues was due to the increase in the size of

our fleet offset by lower spot market rates achieved by our vessels

during 2011

standard maritime industry performance measure is the

daily time charter equivalent or daily TCE Daily TCE revenues

are voyage revenues minus voyage expenses divided by the

number of available days during the relevant time period Voyage

expenses primarily consist of port canal and fuel costs that are

unique to particular voyage which would otherwise be paid by

charterer under time charter as well as commissions We believe

that the daily TCE neutralizes the variability created by unique

costs associated with particular voyages or the employment of

vessels on time charter or on the spot market and presents more

accurate representation of the revenues generated by our vessels

The average TCE rate of our fleet was $13030 day for the

year ended December 31 2011 as compared to $19692 for the year

ended December 31 2010 The decrease was due to lower spot

market rates achieved by our vessels during 2011 versus 2010

During 2011 the Baltic Dry Index or BDI drybulk index

went from low of 1043 on February 2011 to high of 2173

on October14 2011 At December 31 2010 the index was 1773

In 2012 the index started off at 1624 on January 2012 and

decreased to low of 660 as of February 2012

The 1111 displayed considerable weakness in the beginning

of 2011 due to reduced iron ore cargoes recorded through the

celebration of the Chinese New Year as well as record level of

newbuilding vessel deliveries for January while continuous pres

sure was evident through August 2011 primarily due to severe

weather in Brazil and Australia affecting cargo availability

significant rebound was experienced in the remainder of the year

with the BDI doubling in value during October 2011.2012 has

started much the same way as 2011 with seasonal fictors contrib

uting to the most recent downturn in rates including order timing

issues for iron ore cargoes related to the celebration of the Chinese

New Year increased deliveries of newhuilcling vessels for the

month of January as compared to the previous three months and

short-term weather-related issues in Brazil temporarily reducing

iron ore output Given the fact that all of our vessels are chartered

at spot market-related rates we expect that the recent downturn

in rates will adversely impact our first quarter 2012 revenues and

results of operation

During 2011 and 2010 we had 3285.0 and 1634.6 ownership

days respectively The increase in ownership days is result ofa

full year of operations during 2011 for the nine vessels delivered

during 2010 Fleet utilization remained relatively stable at 99.3%

and 98.7% during 2011 and 2010 respectively

Voyage Expenses

lo the extent we operate our vessels on voyage charters in the spot

market we will he responsible fbr all voyage expenses Voyage

expenses are all expenses unique to particular voyage including

any hunker fuel expenses port fees cargo loading and unloading

expenses canal tolls agency
fees and commissions We expect

OIUU/ Report 2011



Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
continued

that our voyage expenses will vary depending on the number of

vessels in our fleet and the extent to which we enter into voyage

charters in the spot market as opposed to spot market-related

time charters trip
charters or vessel pools in which we would

nnt he responsible for voyage expenses At the inception ofa spot

market-related time charter we record the difference between the

cost of bunker fuel delivered by the terminating charterer and

the bunker fuel sold to the new charterer as gain or loss within

voyage expenses

Fbr 2011 and 2010 voyage expenses were $61336 and

$166997 respectively and consisted of brokerage commissions

paid to third parties as well as gains and losses related to hunker

fuel for vessels coming off spot market-related time charters and

short-term time charters The variance in voyage expenses is

result ofa full year of operation of our fleet during 2011 This

iocrease was offset by net gains related to hunker fuel for vessels

coming off spot market-related time charters and short-term time

charters amounting to $520717 during 2011 During 2010 there

were net losses related to hunker fuel in the amount of $73167

Voyage Expenses to Parent

Voyage expenses to Parent increased hy $137743 to $559872

during 2011 as compared to $422129 in 2010 This amount rep

resents the commercial service fee equal to 1.25% ofgross charter

revenues generated by each vessel due to Cenco pursuant to the

Management Agreement The increase was result of the growth

of the fleet offset by lower spot market rates achieved hy our ves

sels during 2011

Vessel Operating Expenses

Vessel operating expenses increased by $7806320 to $16004698

during 2011 as compared to $8198378 in 20t0 The increase was

primarily due to full year of operation of our fleet during 2011

Daily vessel operating expenses decreased to $4872 per vessel

per day during the year ended Deeemher 31 2011 from $5016 per

vessel per day during the year ended Deeemher 31 2010 The

decrease in daily vessel operating expenses is primarily due

to decrease in insurance
expenses and luhe expenses These

decreases were partially offi4et hy increases in spare partsand

repairs and maintenance expenses We believe daily vessel operat

ing expenses are hest measured for comparative purposes over

12-ntonth period in order to take into account all ofthe expenses

that each vessel in our fleet will incur over full year of opera

tion For the first halfof 2011 we budgeted daily vessel operating

expenses at weighted-average rate of $5200 per vessel per day

For the second half of 2011 we budgeted daily vessel operating

expenses at weighted-average rate of $5000 per vessel per day

Our actual daily vessel operating expenses per vessel for the year

ended December 31 2011 have been $227 helow the weighted-

average budgeted rate for the year ended December 31 2011 of

approximately $5099

Our vessel operating expenses which generally represent fixed

costs will increase as result of the expansion of our fleet Other

factors heyond our control some uf which may affect the shipping

industry in general including for instance developments relating

to market prices for erewing luhes and insurance may also cause

these expenses to increase

Based on our managements estimates and hudgets provided

by our technical manager we expect our vessels to have average

daily vessel operating expenses during 2012 of

Average Daily

Vesse type Budgeted Amount

Capesize $5900

Supramax

11 nclvsi ze

Based on these
average daily budgeted amounts by vessel type

we expect our fleet to have average daily vessel operating expenses

of 55300 2012

General Adnainistrative and Technical Management Fees

We incur general and administrative expenses which relate

to our onshore non-vesselrelated activities Our general and

administrative expenses include non-cash conipensation expense

legal auditing and other professional expenses With
respect

to the restrLeted shares issued as incentive compensation to our

Chairman nor President and Chief Financial Officer and our

directors under our 2010 Equity Incentive Plan refer to Note 14
Nonvested Stock Awards in our consolidated financial statements

Additionally we incur management fees to third-party technical

management companies for the daytoday management of our

vessels includmg performing runtine maintenance attending

to vessel operations and arranging for crews and supplies

For 201 and 2010 general administrative and technical man

agement tees were $5585205 and $5044135 respectively The

increase general administrative and technical ilanagement

fees was primarily result of an increase in management fees of

$590314 related Ii the operation ofa larger fleet During 2012

the management fees per vessel are expected to he the same as

during 2011 or approximately $130000 per vessel

Depreciati en

We depreciate the cost of our vessels on straight-line basis

over the expected useful life of each vessel Depreciation is based

tin the cost of the vessel less its estimated residual value We

estimate the useful life ot our vessels to he 25 years Furthermore

we estimate the residual values of our vessels to he based upon

the estimated scrap value of the vessels Effective January

2011 we increased the estimated scrap valnie ofthe vessels from

$175/lwt to $245/lwt prospectively hased on the 15-year average

scrap value of steel

ii
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Depreciation expense increased by $7409914 during 2011

as compared to 2010 as result of the increase in the size of our

fleet Depreciation expense for 2011 also reflected decrease in

depreciation of $344362 due to the change in estimated salvage

value from $175 per lightweight ton to $245 per lightweight ton

Refer to Note 2Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in

our consolidated financial statements for further information

regarding this change

Other Operating Income

During the year ended December 31 2010 we recorded other

operating income of $206000 related to payment received from

the seller of the Baltic Cougar as result of the late delivery of the

vessel There was no such income recorded during the year ended

December 31 2011

Other Expense Income

Net Interest ExpenseFor 2011 and 2010 net interest expense

was $4412566 and $1918292 respectively The net interest

expense during both periods consisted of interest expense and

unused commitment fees related to our 2010 Credit Facility

the amortization of deferred financing fees associated with this

facility as well as interest income earned on our cash balances

As result of the amendment to the 2010 Credit Facilits which

was effective November 30 2010 the total applicable margin

over LIBOR decreased from 3.25% to 3.00% The increase in net

interest expense was primarily result of the drawdown ofaddi

tional debt during the second half of 2010 due to the expansion

of our fleet

Income Tax Expense

For 2011 and 2010 income tax expense was $34559 and

$77740 respectively During 2011 we had United States

operations which resulted in United States source income of

$3061995 which resulted in income tax expense of $34559

During the year ended December 31 2010 we had United States

operations which resulted in United States source income of

$2541424 which resulted in income tax expense
of $77740

The decrease in income tax expense
is result ofan income tax

benefit recorded during the year ended December 31 2011

Year ended December 31 2009

Baltic Trading was formed on October 2009 the inception

date under the laws ofthe Republic of the Marshall Islands

During the period from the inception date to December 31 2009

we incurred general adniinistrative and technical management

fees ofSl5820 which consisted of costs related to our formation

and inspections for the potential purchase ofvessels As we did not

have any operations during the period from the inception date to

December 31 2009 the results of operations are not comparable

to the year
ended December 31 2010

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our primary initial sources of capital were the capital contribution

made by Genco through Genco Investments LLC of $75 million

fur 5699088 shares of our Class stock and the net proceeds

from the IPO which was approximately $210.4 million as

described hereunder We will require capital to fund ongoing oper

ations acquisitions and potential debt service for which we expect

the main sources to he cash flow from operations and equity offer

ings We plan to finance potential future expansions of our fleet

primarily through use of our 2010 Credit Facility as bridge to

equity financing which we expect will mainly consist ofissuances

of additional shares of our common stock and internally gener

ated cash flow We anticipate that internally generated cash flow

will be sufficient to fund the operations of our fleet including our

working capital requirements tbr the next twelve months

On April 16 2010 we entered into $100 million senior

secured revolving credit
thcility

with Nordea Bank Finland plc

acting through its New York branch for $100 million senior

secured revolving credit facility which was amended in November

2010 as described below See Note 7Debt in our consolidated

financial statements for full description of our 2010 Credit

Facility commitment fee of 1.25% per annum is payable on

the unused daily portion ofthe 2010 Credit Facility which began

accruing on March 18 2010 under the terms ofthe commitment

letter entered into on February 25 2010 In connection with

the commitment letter we paid an upfront fee of$0 .3 million

Additionally upon executing the 2010 Credit Facility we paid

the remaining upfront fCc of$0.9 million for total uptront tees

of $1.3 million which has been capitalized as Deterred financing

costs in the consolidated balance sheets

EffCctive November 30 2010 we entered into an amendment

to the 2010 Credit Facility with Nordea Bank Finland plc acting

through its New York branch and Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken

AB Under the terms ofthe amended 2010 Credit Facility the

commitment amount increased to $150 million from $100 million

and the amounts borrowed bear interest at LIBOR plus margin

of 3.00% as compared to 3.25% previously The term otthe 2010

Credit Facility has been extended to six years from the previous

term of four years and the repayment structure has been modified

to provide for 11 semiannual commitment reductions of $5.0 mil

lion each with balloon payment at the end of the facility The

amended 2010 Credit Facility will expire on November 30 2016

In connection with the amendment to the 2010 Credit Facility we

paid an upfront fee of $1.4 million which has been capitalized as

Deferred financing costs in the consolidated balance sheets

Borrowings ofup to $25 million under the 2010 Credit Facility

are available for working capital purposes At December 31 2011

we have borrowed $1.5 million of the total $25 million available for

working capital As noted above the repayment structure under

the amended 2010 Credit Facility has been modified to provide for
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Ii scm iannual commitment reductions of$3 mu lion beginning

on May 31 2011 with balloon payment at the end of the facil

ity on November 302016 We do not anticipate that borrowings

under the 2010 Credit Facility will be used to satisfy our long-term

capital needs As of December 31 2011 total borrowings includ

ing
those for working capital purposes under the 2010 Credit

Facility were $101.3 million Additionally as of December 31

2011 $38.8 million remained available under the 2010 Credit

Facility as the total commitment under this facility decreased to

$14f million Given recent conditions we deem unfavorable for

contlucting equity financings we have not used such financings

to repay indebtedness under the 2010 Credit Facility although we

may conduct such financings if conditions improve

The 2010 Credit Facility requires us to coniply with number

of covenants including financial covenants related to liqtndity

consolidated net worth and collateral maintenance delivery of

quarterly and annual financial statements and annual projections

maintaining adequate insurances compliance with laws includ

ing environmental compliance with ERISA maintenance of

flag and class of the initial vessels restrictions on consolidations

mergers or sales of assets restrictions on changes in the Manager

ot our initial vessels or acceptable replacement vessels limita

tions on changes to our Management Agreenient with Genco

limitations on liens limitations on additional indebtedness

restrictions on paying dividends restrictions on transactions with

affiliates and other customary covenants

tinder the collateral maintenance covenant of our 2010 Credit

Facility the aggregate valuations of our vessels pledged under

this facility must at least be 140% of the total amount we may

borrow Ifour valuations fall below this
percentage we must

provide additional acceptable collaterd repay portion of our

borrowings or permanently reduce the amount we may borrow

under the
facility to the extent required to restore our compliance

with the covenant

As of December 31 2011 we believe we are in compliance with

all of the financial covenants under the 2010 C.redit Facility

Our business is capital intensive and ourfuture success will

depend on our ability to maintain high-quality fleet through the

acquisition of newer dryhulk vessels and the selective sale of older

dryhulk vessels Ihese acqtnsitions will be principally subject to

managements expectation of future market conditions as well as

our ability to acquire drybulk vessels on favorable terms

Our dividend policy will also impact our future liquidity posi

tion We currently intend to pay variable quarterly dividentl equal

to our Cash Available for Distribution from the previous qtiarter

refer to Dividend Policy below subject to any reserves the

Itnard of Directors may from time to time deternune are required

These reserves may cover among other things drydocking

repairs claims liabilities and other obligations debt amortization

acquisitions of additional assets and working capital

Dividend Policy

We have adopted dividend policy to pay variable quarterly

dividend equal to our Cash Available for Distribution during the

previous quarter subject to any reserves our Board of Directors

may from time to time determine are required Dividends are paid

equally on per-share basis between our common stock and our

Class stock Cash Available for Distribution represents orn net

income loss less cash expenditures for capital items related to

our fleet such as dryclocking or special surveys other than vessel

acquisitions and related expenses plus non-cash compensation

For purposes of calculating Cash Available for Distribution we

may disregard non-cash adjustments to our net income such as

those that would result from acquiring vessel subject to charter

that was above or below market rates

the following table illustrates the calculation of Cash Available

for Distribution non-cash adjustments we may disregard are

not included

Net Income lloss

Less Fleet Related Capital Maintenance

Expenditures

Plus NonCash Compensation

Cash Available for Distribution

The application of our dividend policy would have resulted in

lesser dividend tir no dividend for the first through the fourth

quarter of 2011 however based on our cash flow liquidity and

capital resources our Board of Directors determined to declare

dividend While tiur Board of Directors may consider declar

ing future dividends that exceed the amount determined by our

policy we cannot assure you that they will do so and the recent

dividend declarations do not represent change in our policy

the following table summarizes the dividends declared based

on the resu Its of each fiscal quarter

Fiscal Year Eoding December 31 2011

4th Quarter $0.13 2/16/2012

3rd Quarter $0.12 10/27/2011

2nd Quarter $0.10 7/25/2011

1st Quarter $0.06 4/28/2011

Fiscal Ycar Iinrlint tcccmbcr 31 2010

4th Quarter

3rd Quarter

2nd Qjaarter

1st Qmaarter

The aggregate amount of the dividend declared in 2011 and

2t110 was $tO165665 and $7192829 respectively which we

funded from cash on hand

tividend

Pcr Shame

Declaration

Date

tivide mmd

Per Share

$0.17

$0.16

$0.16

Dccl aration

Date

2/17/2011

10/26/2010

7/3 0/20 10

N/A

thmlrzc Traclimmg 1.iimi cr1



Our Board of Directors declared dividend for the fourth

quarter of 2011 of $0.13 per
share payable on or about March

2012 to all shareholders of record as of March 22012 Dur divi

dend policy is to pay
variable quarterly dividend equal to our

Cash Available for Distribution during the previous quarter

subject to any reserves our board of directors may from time to

tinie deterniine arc required Dividends will he paid equally on

per-share basis between our common stock and our Class stock

Cash Available flir Distribution represents our net income less cash

expenditures for capital items related to our fleet such as drydock

ing or special surveys other than vessel acquisitions and related

expenses plus non-cash compensation For purposes of calculat

ing Cash Available for Distribution we may disregard nun-cash

adjustments to our net income such as those that would result

from acquiring vessel subject to charter that was above or below

market rates We intend to pay dividends on quarterly basis

We believe that under current law our dividend payments

from earnings and profits will constitute qualified dividend

income and as such will generally he subject to 15% U.s

federal income tax rate with respect to non-corporate U.S.share

holders that meet certain holding period and other requirements

through 2012 Distributions in excess of our earnings and profits

will be treated first as nontaxable return of capital to the extent

ofa U.S shareholders tax basis in its common stock on dollar

fordollar basis and thereafter as capital gain

Limitations on Dividends and Onr Ability to Change Onr

Dividend Policy

There is no guarantee that our shareholders will receive quarterly

dividends from us Our dividend policy may be changed at any

time by our Board of Directors and is subject to certain restric

tions including

Our shareholders have no contractual or other legal right to

receive dividends

Our Board of Directors has authority to establish reserves for

the prudent conduct of our business after giving effect to con

tingent liabilities the terms of any credit facilities we may enter

into our other cash needs and the requirements ofMarshall

Islands law The establishment of these reserves could result in

reduction in dividends to you We do not anticipate the need

for reserves at this time

Our Board of Directors may modify or terminate our dividend

policy at any time Even ifour dividend policy is not modified

or revoked the amount ofdividends we pay under our dividend

policy and the decision to pay any disidend is determined by our

Board of Directors

Marshall Islands law generally prohibits the paynwnt
ofa

dividend when company is insolvent or would he rendered

insolvent by the payment of such dividend or when the

declaration or payment would be contrary to any restriction

contained in the companys articles of incorporation Dividends

may he declared and paid out of surplus only hut if there is no

surplus dividends maybe declared or paid out of the net profits

for the fiscal year in which the dividend is declared and for the

preceding fiscal year

We may lack sufficient cash to pay dividends due to decreases

in net voyage revenues or increases in operating expenses prin

cipal and interest payments on outstanding debt tax expenses

working capital requirements capital expenditures or other

anticipated or unanticipated cash needs

Our dividend policy may be affected by restrictions on distri

butions under any credit facilities we may enter into which

contain material financial tests and covenants that must be

satisfied lfwe are unable to satisfy these restrictions included

in the credit facilities or ifwe are otherwise in default under the

facilities we would he prohibited from making cash distribu

tions to you notwithstanding our stated cash dividend policy

While we intend that future acquisitions to expand our fleet

will enhance our ability to pay dividends over time acquisitions

could limit our Cash Available fir Distribution

Our ability to make distributions to our shareholders will depend

upon the performance of our current and future whollyowned

subsidiaries through which we own and operate vessels which are

our principal cash-generating assets and their ability to distribute

funds to us The ability of our shipowning or other subsidiaries to

make distributions to us may be restricted by among other things

the provisiois of future indebtedness applicable corporate or lim

ited liability company laws and other laws and regulations

We have limited operating history upon which to rely as to

whether we will have sufficient cash available to pay dividends on

our common stock In addition the dryhulk vessel spot
charter

market is highly volatile and we cannot accurately predict the

amount of cash distributions ifany that we may make in any

period Factors beyond our control may aflOct the charter market

for our vessels our charterers ability to satisfy their contractual

obligations to us and our voyage and operating expenses
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Cash Flow

Net cash provided by operating activities for the years ended

December 31 2011 and 2010 was $15.4 million and $19.0 million

respectively The decrease in cash provided by operating activi

ties was primarily result ofa recorded net loss of 50.4 million

offset by an increase in the size ofcur fleet Lower net income was

reported in 2011 compared to 2010 which resulted primarily from

lower charter rates iclieved in 2011 versus the prior vearfor the

vessels in our fleet and higher depreciation due to the expansion

of our fleet and the operation of our fleet for the full twelve month

period in 2011 as our fleet was acquired in the second through

fourth quarters of 2010

Future interest expense has been estimated using 0.3125%

plus the applicable margin for the amended 2010 Credit Facility

of 3.00%

Capital Expenditures

We make capital expenditures from time to time in connection

with our vessel acquisitions Our fleet currently consists of two

Capesize drybulk carriers four Supramax drvhulk carriers and

three Handysize dryhulk carriers

In addition to acquisitions that we may undertake in future

periods we will incur additional capital expenditures due to spe

cial surveys and drydockings We estimate that we will not have

any clrydocking costs for our fleet through 2013 as we estimate

that none of our vessels will be dr docked during 2012 or 2013

We did not incur any drydocking costs during the years ended

December 31 2011 and 2010

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Lxcept as disclosed in our consolidated financial statements we

do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are

reasonably likely to have current or future effect on our financial

condition changes in financial condition revenues or expenses

results of operations liquidity capital expenditures or capital

resources that is material to investors

Net cash used in investing activities was $2.6 million for the

year ended December31 2011 due to vessel related purchases For

the year ended December 31 2010 cash used in investing activi

ties was S389.8 million and primarily related to the purchase of

the nine vessels in our fleet

Net cash used in financing activities for the year ended

December 31 2011 was $10.3 million and consisted primarily

tif $10.2 million in cash dividends paid For the year ended

December 31 2010 cash provided by financing activities was

$376.6 million and primarily consisted of $214.5 million of pro

ceeds from the issuance of common stock $75.0 million of capital

contributions froiTi and $101.3 million of proceeds from

the 2010 Credit Facility

Inflation

Inflation bus only moderate effect on our expenses given cur

rent economic conditions In the event that significant global

inflationary
pressures appear these pressures would increase

our operating voyage general and administratiye and financ

ing costs

Critical Accounting Policies

The discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results

of operatiotis is based upon our consolidated financial statements

which have been prepared in accordance with U.S GAAP The

preparation of those financial statements requires us to make

estimates and judgments that aflØct the reported amounts of

assets and liabilities revenues and expenses and related disclo

sure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of our financial

statements Actual results may differ from these estimates under

different assumptions and conditions

Critical accounting policies are those that reflect significant

judgments of uncertainties and potentially result in materially

different results under different assumptions and conditions

We have described below what we believe are our most critical

accounting policies because they generally involve compara

tively higher degree of judgment in their application For an

additional description of our significant accounting policies

see Note to our consolidated financial statements included in

this annual report

Bolt ic Trodiuç Limited

Contractual Obligations

The following table sets forth our contractual obligations and their maturity dates as of December 31 2011 The interest and borrowing

fees in the table incorporate the unused fees and interest expense related to the amended 2010 Credit Facility as well as other fees asso

ciated with the amended 2010 Credit Facility

ess Than One to Three to

On Year three Years Five Yearstotal

2010 CreditAgreement $101250t0 $101250000
Jnterest and borrowing fees 17928736 7675147 7200853 3052736
Thtal $119178736 $7675147 S7200853 $104302736



Time Charters AcquiredWhen vessel is acquired with an exist

ing time charter we allocate the purchase price of the vessel and

the time charter based on among other things vessel market

valuations and the present value using an interest rate which

reflects the risks associated with the acquired charters of the dif

ference between the contractual amounts to be paid pursuant

to the charter terms and ii managements estimate of the fair

market charter rate measured over period equal to the remain

ing term of the charter The capitalized above-market assets and

below-market liabilities charters are amortized as reduction or

increase respectively to voyage revenues over the remaining term

of the charter

During the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 we did

not acquire vessels with existing time charters for which there was

significant difference between the present value of the difference

between the contractual amounts to be paid and our estimate of

the fair market charter rate

Performance ClaimsRevenue is based on contracted charter-

parties including spot-market related time charters which rates

fluctuate based on changes in the spot market However there

is always the possibility ofdispute over terms and payment of

hires and freights In particular disagreements may arise as to

the responsibility of lost time and revenue due to us as result

Additionally there are certain performance parameters included

in contracted charterparties which if not met can result in

customer claims Accordingly we periodically assess the recover

ability of amounts outstanding and estimate provision if there is

possibility of non-recoverability At each balance sheet date we

provide provision based on review of all outstanding charter

receivables and we also will accrue for any estimated customer

claims primarily result of time charter performance issues

that have not vet been deducted by the charterer We provide for

reserves which offset the due from charterers balance ifa disputed

amount or performance claim has been deducted by the charterer

Ifa disputed amount or potential performance claim has not been

deducted by the charterer we record the estimated customer

claims as deferred revenue Providing for these reserves will he

offset by decrease in revenue Although we believe its provisions

to he reasonable at the time they are made it is possible that an

amount under dispute is not ultimately recovered and the esti

mated provision for doubtful accounts is inadequate

Vessels and DepreciationWe record the value of our vessels at

their cost which includes acquisition costs directly attributable

to the vessel and expenditures made to prepare the vessel for its

initial voyage less accumulated depreciation We depreciate

our drybulk vessels on straight-line basis over their estimated

useful lives estimated to he 25 years from the date of initial

delivery from the shipyard Depreciation is based on cost less

the estimated residual scrap value Effective January 12011 we

increased the estimated scrap value of the vessels from S175/lwt

to $245/lwt prospectively based on the 15-year average scrap

value of steel This increase in the residual value of the vessels

will decrease the annual depreciation charge over the remaining

useful life of the vessel During the year ended December 31 2011

the increase in the estimated scrap
value resulted in decrease in

depreciation expense
of approximately $0.3 million Similarly an

increase in the useful life ofa dryhulk vessel would also decrease

the annual depreciation charge Comparatively decrease in the

useful life ofa dryhulk vessel or in its residual value would have

the effect ofincreasing the annual depreciation charge However

when regulations place limitations over the ability of vessel to

trade on worldwide basis we will adjust the vessels useful lifo

to end at the date such regulations preclude such vessels further

commercial use

The carrying value each of our vessels does not represent the

fair market value of such vessel or the amount we could obtain

ifwe were to sell any of our vessels which could he more or less

Under U.S GAAI we would not record loss ifthe fair market

value ofa vessel excluding its charter is below our carrying value

unless and until we determine to sell that vessel or the vessel is

impaired as discussed below under Impairment of longlived

assets We have never sold any of our vessels

Pursuant to our 2010 Credit Facility we regularly submit

to the lenders valuations of our vessels on an individual charter

free basis in order to evidence our compliance with the collateral

maintenance covenant under our 2010 Credit Facilitv Such

valuation is not necessarily the same as the amount any
vessel

may bring upon sale which may he more or less and should

not he relied upon as such We were in compliance with the

collateral maintenance covenant under our 2010 Credit Facility

at December 31 2011 and 2010 In the chart below we list each

of our vessels the year it was built the year we acquired it and

its carrying value at December 31 2011 For all of our vessels

the vessel valuations for covenant compliance purposes
under

our 2010 Credit Facility as of December 31 2011 were lower

than their carrying values at lecember 31 2011 The amount

by which the carrying value at Decemher 31 2011 of our vessels

exceeded the valuation of such vessels for covenant compliance

purposes ranged on an individual vessel basis from $7.4 million

to $24.2 million per vessel The average amount by which the

Annual Reporr 2011



Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
continued

eariying value of these vessels exceeded the valuation of such

vessels for covenant compliance purposes was $11.4 million

Carrying Value

Vrar U.S Dollars

sisscls Ycar Built Acquired in thousands

Baltic Leopard 2009 2009 33358

Baltic Panther 2009 2010 33436

Baltic Cougar 2009 2010 33588

Baltic Jaguar 2009 2010 33489

Baltic Bear 2010 2010 69835

Baltic Wolf 2010 2010 69333

Baltic Wind 2009 2010 32008

Baltic Cove 2010 2010 32306

Baltic Breeze 2010 2010 32868

TOTAL $370221

Impairment of long-lived assetsWe follow the Accounting

Standards Codification ASC Subtopic 360-10 Property Plant

and Equipment ASC 360-10 which requires impairment

losses to he recorded on long-lived assets used in operations when

indicators of impairment are present and the undiscounted cash

flows estimated to be generated by thr sc assets are less than their

carrying amounts If indicators of impairment are present we per

form an analysis of the anticipated undiscoimted future net cash

flows to he derived from the related long-lived assets

The current economic and market conditions including the

significant disruptions in the global crerlit markets arc having

broad effects on participants in wide variety of industries Since

midAugust 2008 the charter rates in the dry hulk charter market

have declined significantly and dryhulk vessel values have also

declined both as result ofa slowdown in the availability ofglobal

credit and the significant deterioration in charter rates

When indicators of impairment are present and our estimate

ofundiscounted future cash flows for any vessel is lower than

the vessels carrying value the carrying value is written down by

recording charge to operations to the vessels hair market value if

the fair market value is lower than the vessels carrying value

We concluded at December 31 2011 that the futtire income

streams expected to he earned by such vessels over their remain

ing operating lives on an undiscounted basis would he sttfficient

to recover their carrying values and that accordingly our ves

sels were not impaired under U.S CAAP Our estimated future

undiseounted cash flows exceeded each of our vessels carrying

values by considerable margin 7396-404% of carrying value

Our vessels remain fully utilized and have relatively long aver

age remaining useful life of approximately 2.0 years
in which to

recover sufficient cash flows on an uudiseounterl basis to recover

their carrying values as of December 31 2011 Management will

continue to monitor developments in charter rates in the markets in

which it participates with respect to the expectation of future rates

over an extended period of time that are utilized in the analyses

In developing estimates of future undiscounted cash

flows we make assumptions and estimates about the vessels

future perfbrmance with the significant assumptions being

related to charter rates fleet utilization vessels operating

expenses vessels capital expenditures and drydocking require

ments vessels residual value and the estimated remaining useful

life of each vessel The assumptions used to develop estimates of

future undiseounted cash flows are based on historical trends

Specifically we utilize the rates currently in effect for the duration

of their current spot market-related time charters For periods of

time where our vessels are not fixed on such charters we utilize

an estimated daily time charter equivalent for our vessels based

on the most recent ten year historical one year time charter aver

age Actual equivalent dryhulk shipping rates are currently lower

than the estimated rate We believe current rates have been

driven by short term disruptions or seasonal issues as discussed

under Managements Discussion and Analysis ----Results of

Operations Voyage Revenues

The prejected net operating cash flows ire determined by con

sidering the future charter revenues from existing time charters

for the fixed fleet days and an estimated daily time charter equiva

lent for the unfixed nays over the estimated remaining life of the

vessel assumed to he 25 years from the delivery of the vessel

from the shipyard reduced by brokerage commissions expected

outflows fur vessels maintenance and vessel operating expenses

including planned nhrydoeking and special survey expenditures

anrl capital expenditures adjusted annually for inflation assuming

fleet utilization of98% The salvage value used in the impairment

test is estimated tube $245 per light weight ton consistent with

our vessels depreciation policy discussed above

Although we believe that the assumptions used to evalu

ate potential impairment are reasonable and appropriate such

assumptions are highly subjective There can he no assurance as

to how long charter rates and vessel values will remain at their cur

rently low levels or whether they will improve by any significant

degree Charter rates may remain at depressed levels for some

time which could adversely affect our revenue and profitability

and future assessments of vessel impairment

Fair value offinancial instrumentsThe estimated fair values

of our financial instruments such as amounts due to due from

charterers accounts payable and long-term debt approximate

their individual carrying amounts as of December 31 2011

and December 31 2010 due to their short-term nmaturity or the

variable-rare nature of the respective borrowings under the 2010

Credit Facility See Note 8Fair Value of Financial Instruments in

onir consolidated financial statements for additional disclosure on

the fair values of long term debt
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Interest rate risk

The international shipping industry is capital intensive industry

requiring significant amounts of investment Effective April 16

2010 we entered into the 2010 Credit Facility that provides us

with bridge financing for completed and potential vessel acquisi

tions Our interest expense under any such credit facility will he

affected by changes in LIBOR rates as outstanding debt on the

amended 2010 Credit Facility is based on LIBOR plus an applica

ble margin of 3.00% per annum Prior to the effective date ofthe

amendment to the 2010 Credit Facility of November 30 2010

the applicable margin was 3.25% Increasing interest rates could

adversely impact our future earnings 1% increase in LIBOR

would result in an increase of $1026563 in interest expense for

the year ended December 31 2011

Currency and exchange rates risk

The international shipping industrys functional currency

is the U.S Dollar We expect that virtually all of our revenues

and most of our operating costs will be in U.S Dollars We expect

to incur certain operating expenses in currencies other than the

U.S dollar and we expect the foreign exchange risk associated

with these operating expenses to be immaterial
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

of December 31 2011 and December 2010

2011 2010

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 8299646 5796862
Due from charterers net 1652789 666007

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2467436 2392838

Total current assets 12419871 8855707

Non current assets

Vessels net of accumulated depreciation of $22106977 and $7352729 respectively 370221281 384590337

Fixed assets net of accumulated depreciation of $20515 and $6060 respectively 22929 7384

Deferred financing costs net of accumulated amortization of $736994 and

$269976 respectively 2290446 2670290
Total noncurrent assets 372534656 387298011

Total assets $384954527 396153718

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 1972218 3345266

Deferred revenue 70440 385288

Dac to Parent 58648 173 8004

Thtal current liabilities 2101306 5468558

Noncurrent liabilities

Long-term debt 101250000 101250000

Total noncurrent liabilities 101250000 1012 50000

fatal liabilities 103351306 106718558

Commitments and contingencies

Shareholders equit

Common stock par value $0.01 500000000 shares authorized issued and outstanding

17001000 and 16883500 shares at December 31 2011 and 2010 respectively 170010 168833

Class stock parvalue $0.01 100000000 shares authorized issued and outstanding

5699088 at December 31 2011 and 2010 56991 56991

Additional paid-in capital 280923195 288095548
Retained earnings 453025 1113786

Total shareholders equity 281603221 289435160

Total liabilities and shareholders equity $384954527 $396153718

Ste acconipan notes to copisolulated financial statenicuts

Baltic Tea cling Limited

December 31



Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Years Ended December 31 2011 and 2010 and for the Period from October 2009 Date of Inception through December 31 2009

See accompaning notes to consolidated financial statements

October

2009 through

December 31 2009

Annual Report 2011

For the Year Ended

December 312011

For the Year Ended

December 31 2010

Revenues $43492085 $32558648

Operating expenses

Voyage expenses
61336 166997

Voyage expenses to Parent 559872 422129

Vessel operating expenses
16004698 8198378

General administrative and technical management fees 5585205 5044135 5820

Management fees to Parent 2463750 1228500

Depreciation
14768703 73 58789

Other operating income 206000

Total operating expenses
39443564 222 12928 15820

Operating income loss 4048521 10345720 15820

Other expense income

Otherexpense
32508 27253

Interest income 9349 236451

Interest expense
4421915 2154743

Other expense net 4445074 1945 545

Loss income before income taxes 396553 8400175 15820

Income taxexpense
34559 77740

Net loss income 431112 8322435 $15820

Net loss income per share of common and Class stock

Net loss income per sharebasic 0.02 0.46

Net loss income per sharediluted 0.02 0.46

Net loss per share of Capital Stockbasic and diluted $15 8.20

DividendsdeclaredandpaidperShareOfcOmmOnandClaSSBStock 0.45 0.32



Consolidated Statements of Shareholders Equity Deficit
For the Years Ended December 31 2011 and 2010 and for the Period from October 62009 Date of Inception through December 31 2009

Total

BalanceOctober62009

Net loss 15820 15820
Issuance of 100 shares of

capital stock

BalanceDecember 31 2009 15820 15819

Netincome 8322435 8322435
Capital contribution from Parent

and exchange of 100 shares of

capital stock for 5699088 shares

ofClassBstock 56991 74943010 75000000
Cash dividends paid

$0.32 per share 7192829 7192829
Issuance of 16300000 shares of

common stock 163000 210266825 210429825
Issuance of 583500 shares of

nonvested common stock 5835 5835
Nonvested stock amortization 2891548 2891548
BalanceDecember 31 2010 $168835 $56991 $288095548 1113786 $289435160

Netloss 431112 431112
Cash dividends paid

$0.45 per share 9936016 229649 10165665
Issuance of 117500 shares of

nonvested common stock 1175 1175
Nonvested stock amortization 764838 2764838

BalanceDecember3l 2011 $170010 $56991 $280923195 453025 $281603221

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

Baltic Trading Limited

Capital Stock Common Stock

Par Value Par Value

Class Stock Additional

Par Value Paid-In Capital

Retained

Earnings

Deficit



Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31 2011 and 2010 and for the Period trons October 62009 Date of Inception through December 31 2009

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss income

Adjustments to reconcile net loss income to net cash provided by

operating activities

Depreciation

Amortization of deferred financing costs

Amortization ofnonvested stock compensation expense

Change in assets and liabilities

Increase in due from charterers

Increase in prepaid expenses and other current assets

Decrease increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses

Decrease increase in due to Parent

Decrease increase in deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial starements
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For the Year Ended

December 312011

For the Year Ended

December 31 2010

October

2009 through

December 31 2009

431112 8322435

14768703 7358789

467018 269976

2764838 2891548

986782 666007

74598 2392838

214179 2186398

600923 643751

314848 385288

15378117 18999340

15820

15820

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of vessels including deposits 2570106 389758152

Purchase of other fixed assets 43444

Net cash used in investing activities 2570106 389801596

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from the 2010 Credit Facility 1012 50000

Capital contribution from Parent 75000000

Cash dividends paid 10166565 7191929
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 214508000

Payments of common stock issuance costs 4078175

Payment of deferred financing costs 138662 2888779

Net cash used in provided by financing activities 10305227 376599117

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2502784 5796861

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 5796862

Cashandcashequivalentsatendofyear 8299646 5796862



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31 2011 and 2010 and for the Period from October 62009 Date of Inception through December 31 2009

1General Information

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Baltic Trading Limited Baltic Trading and its

wholly-owned subsidiaries collectively the Company The Company was formed to own and employ drybulk vessels in the spot

market The spot market represents immediate chartering of vessel usually for single voyages or employing vessels on spot market-

related time charters Baltic Trading was formed on October 62009 the inception date under the laws of the Republic of the

Marshall Islands

At December 31 2011 the Company was the sole owner of all of the outstanding shares of the following ship-owning subsidiaries

as set forth below

Wholly Owned Subsidiaries Vessels Dwt Date Delivered Year Built

Baltic Leopard Limited Baltic Leopard 53447 April 2010 2009

Baltic Panther Limited Baltic Panther 53351 April 292010 2009

Baltic Cougar Limited Baltic Cougar 53432 May 28 2010 2009

Baltic Jaguar Limited Baltic Jaguar 53474 May 14 2010 2009

Baltic Bear Limited Baltic Bear 177717 May 14 2010 2010

Baltic Wolf Limited Baltic Wolf 177752 October 14 2010 2010

Baltic Wind Limited Baltic Wind 34409 August 2010 2009

Baltic Cove Limited Baltic Cove 34403 August 23 2010 2010

Baltic Breeze Limited Baltic Breeze 34386 October 12 2010 2010

On March 15 2010 the Company completed its initial public offering IPO of 16300000 common shares at $14.00 per share

which resulted in gross proceeds of $228200000 After underwriting commissions and other registration expenses the Company

received net proceeds of $210429825 to be used by the Company for completion of the acquisition of its initial fleet of vessels as well as

for working capital purposes

Prior to the IPO the Company was wholly-owned subsidiary of Genco Investments LLC which in turn is wholly-owned subsid

iary of Genco Shipping Trading Limited Genco or Parent After the completion ofthe IPO and issuance of restricted shares

Genco owned directly or indirectly 5699088 shares ofthe Companys Class stock representing 25.35% ownership interest in

the Company and 83.59% of the aggregate voting power of the Companys outstanding shares of voting stock Genco made capital

contribution of $75000000 and surrendered 100 shares of capital stock in connection with Gencos subscription for 5699088 of the

Companys Class stock pursuant to the subscription agreement entered into between Genco and the Company Additionally pursu

ant to the subscription agreement for so long as Genco directly or indirectly holds at least 10% of the aggregate number of outstanding

shares of the Companys common stock and Class stock Genco will be entitled to receive at no cost an additional number of shares

of Class stock equal to 2% of the number of common shares issued in the future other than shares issued under the Companys 2010

Equity Incentive Plan

As of December 31 2011 and 2010 Gencos ownership of 5699088 shares ofthe Companys Class stock represented 25.11% and

25.24% ownership interest in the Company respectively and 83.41% and 83.51% of the aggregate voting power
of the Companys out

standing shares of voting stock respectively

Ba/nc Trading Limited



2Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been

prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America U.S GAAP which

includes the accounts of Baltic Trading and its wholly-owned ship-

owning subsidiaries All intercompany accounts and transactions

have been eliminated in consolidation

Business geographics

The Companys vessels regularly move between countries in inter

national waters over hundreds of trade routes and as result the

disclosure of geographic information is impracticable

Vessel acquisitions

When the Company enters into an acquisition transaction it

determines whether the acquisition transaction was the purchase

of an asset or business based on the facts and circumstances of

the transaction As is customary in the shipping industry the

purchase ofa vessel is normally treated as purchase ofan asset

as the historical operating data for the vessel is not reviewed nor is

material to the Companys decision to make such acquisition

Ifa vessel is acqiired with an existing time charter the

Company allocates the purchase price to the vessel and the time

charter based on among other things vessel market valuations

and the present value using an interest rate which reflects the

risks associated with the acquired charters of the difference

between the contractual amounts to be paid pursuant to

the charter terms and iimanagements estimate of the fair

market charter rate measured over period equal to the remain

ing term of the charter The capitalized above-market assets and

below-market liabilities charters are amortized as reduction

or increase respectively to revenues over the reniaining term of

the charter

Segment reporting

Each of the Companys vessels serve the same type
of customer

have similar operations and maintenance requirements operate

in the same regulatory environment and are subject to simi

lar economic characteristics Based on this the Company has

determined that it operates in one reportable segment the trans

portation of various drybulk cargoes with its fleet of vessels

Revenue and voyage expense recognition

Since the Companys inception revenues have been generated

primarily from spot market-related time charters spot market-

related time charter involves placing vessel at the charterers

disposal for set period of time during which the charterer may

use the vessel in return for payment based on specified per

centage of the average daily rates as published by the Baltic Dry

Index tn these spot market-related time charters operating costs

including crews maintenance and insurance are typically paid

by the owner of the vessel and specified voyage costs such as fuel

and port charges are paid by the charterer There are certain other

non-specified voyage expenses such as commissions which are

typically borne by the Company At the inception of time charter

the Company records the difference between the cost of bunker

fuel delivered by the terminating charterer and the bunker fuel

sold to the new charterer as gain or loss within voyage expenses

These differences in bunkers resulted in net gains/losses of

$520717 and $73167 during the years ended December 31

2011 and 2010 respectively There were no net gains/losses

related to bunkers during the period from the inception date to

December 31 2009

The Company records spot market-related time charter rev

enues over the term of the charter as service is provided based on

the rate determined based on the Baltic Dry Index for each respec

tive billing period As such the revenue earned by the Companys

vessels is subject to the fluctuations of the spot market The

Company recognizes voyage expenses when incurred

Other operating income

During the year ended December 31 2010 the Company recorded

other operating income of $206000 related to payment

received from the seller of the Baltic Cougar as result of the late

delivery of the vessel

Due from charterers net

Due from charterers net includes accounts receivable from char

ters net of the provision for doubtful accounts At each balance

sheet date the Company records provision based on review

of all outstanding charter receivables Included in the standard

time charter contracts with the Companys customers are certain

performance parameters which if not met can result in customer

claims As of December 31 2011 and 2010 the Company had

reserve of $51682 and $36968 respectively against the due

from charterers balance and an additional accrual of $2400

and $86738 respectively in deferred revenue each of which is

primarily associated with estimated customer claims against the

Company including vessel performance issues under time char

ter agreements

Revenue is based on contracted eharterparties However

there is always the possibility ofdispute over terms and payment

of hires and fl-eights In particular disagreements may arise con

cerning the responsibility of lost time and revenue Accordingly

the Company periodically assesses the recoverability of amounts

outstanding and estimates provision if there is possibility of

non-recoverability The Company believes its provisions to be

reasonable based on information available
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

continued

Due to Parent

Due to Parent consists of amounts due to Genco which

consists primarily of fees payable to the Parent pursuant to the

Management Agreement between the Company and Genco for

commercial technical administrative and strategic services

necessary to support the Companys business

Vessel operating expenses

Vessel operating expenses include crew wages
and related costs

the cost of insurance expenses relating to repairs and main

tenance the cost of
spares and consumable stores and other

miscellaneous expenses Vessel operating expenses are recog

nized when incurred

Vessels net

Vessels net is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation

Included in vessel costs are acquisition costs directly attributable

to the acquisition of vessel and expenditures made to prepare

the vessel for its initial voyage The Company also capitalizes

interest costs for vessel under construction as cost which is

directly attributable to the acquisition of vessel Vessels are

depreciated on straight-line basis over their estimated useful

lives determined to be 25 years from the date of initial delivery

from the shipyard Depreciation expense for vessels for the years

ended December 31 2011 and 2010 and for the period from

inception to December 31 2009 was $14754248 $7352729 and

$0 respectively

Depreciation expense is calculated based on cost less the

estimated residual scrap value The costs of significant replace

ments renewals and betterments are capitalized and depreciated

over the shorter of the vessels remaining estimated useful life or

the estimated life of the renewal or betterment Undepreciated

cost of any asset component being replaced that was acquired

after the initial vessel purchase is written off as component of

vessel operating expense Expenditures for routine maintenance

and repairs are expensed as incurred Scrap value is estimated by

the Company by taking the cost of steel times the weight of the

ship noted in lightweight tons lwt Effective January 2011 the

Company increased the estimated scrap value of the vessels from

$175/lwt to $245/lwt prospectively based on the 15-year average

scrap value of steel The change in the estimated scrap value will

result in decrease in depreciation expense over the remaining

life of the vessel assets During the year ended December 31 2011

the increase in the estimated scrap value resulted in decrease in

depreciation expense of $344362 The decrease in depreciation

expense resulted in $0.02 change to the basic and diluted net

loss per share during the year ended December 31 2011 The basic

and diluted net loss per share would have been $0.04 per share if

there was no change in the estimated scrap value

Fixed assets net

Fixed assets net are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia

tion Depreciation expense is based on straight line basis over

the estimated useful life of the specific asset placed in service

The following table is used in determining the typical estimated

useful lives

Descriptin

Computer equipment

Useful lives

years

Impairment oflong-lived assets

The Company follows Accounting Standards Codification

ASC Subtopic 360-10 Property Plant and Equipment

ASC 360-10 which requires impairment losses to be recorded

on long-lived assets used in operations when indicators of impair

ment are present and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to

be generated by those assets are less than their carrying amounts

If indicators of impairment are present the Company performs

an analysis of the anticipated undiscounted future net cash flows

of the related long-lived assets If the carrying value of the related

asset exceeds the undiscounted cash flows the carrying value

is reduced to its fair value Various factors including anticipated

future charter rates estimated scrap values future drydock

ing costs and estimated vessel operating costs are included in

this analysis

For the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 no impair

ment charges were recorded on the Companys long-lived assets

Deferred financing costs

Deferred financing costs consist of fees commissions and legal

expenses associated with obtaining loan facilities and amending

existing lean facilities These costs are amortized over the life of

the related loan
facility

and are included in interest expense

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers highly liquid investments such as money

market funds and certificates of deposit with an original maturity

of three months or less to be cash equivalents

Income taxes

The Company is incorporated in the Marshall Islands Pursuant

to the income tax laws of the Marshall Islands the Company

is not subject to Marshall Islands income tax During the

years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 the Company had

United States operations which resulted in United States

source income of $3061995 and $2541424 respectively

The Companys estimated United States income tax expense for

the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 was $34559 and

$77740 respectively
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Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue primarily relates to cash received from

charterers prior to it being earned These amounts are recognized

as income when earned Additionally deferred revenue includes

estimated customer claims mainly due to time charter perfor

mance issues Refer to Revenue and voyage expense recognition

above for description of the Companys revenue recognition policy

Nonvested stock awards

The Company follows ASC Subtopic 718-10 Compensation

Stock Compensation ASC 718-10 for nonvested stock issued

under its equity incentive plan Stock-based compensation costs

from nonvested stock have been classified as component of

additional paid-in capital

Accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

U.S GAAP requires management to make estimates and assump

tions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities

and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of

the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues

and expenses during the reporting period Significant estimates

include vessel valuations the valuation of amounts due from

charterers performance claims residual value of vessels

and the useful life of vessels Actual results could differ from

those estimates

Concentration ofcredit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to

concentrations of credit risk are amounts due from charterers

and cash and cash equivalents With respect to amounts due from

charterers the Company attempts to limit its credit risk by per

forming ongoing credit evaluations and when deemed necessary

requires letters of credit guarantees or collateral The Company

earned 100% of its revenues from eight customers and four cus

tomers during 2011 and 2010 respectively Management does not

believe significant risk exists in connection with the Companys

concentrations of credit at December 31 2011 and 2010

For the year ended December 31 2011 there were four custom

ers that individually accounted for more than 10% of revenues

Cargill International S.A Resource Marine PTE Ltd part of

the Macquarie group
of companies AMN Bulkcarriers Inc and

Swissmarine Services S.A which represented 44.99% 13.70%

11.19% and 10.61% of revenues respectively For the year ended

December 31 2010 there were four customers that individually

accounted for more than 10% of revenues OldendorffGMBH and

Co KG Lubeck Cargill International S.A Clipper Bulk Shipping

NV Curacao and AMN Bulkcarriers Inc which represented

29.26% 46.65% 12.35% and 11.74% of revenues respectively

The Company maintains all of its cash and cash equivalents

with one financial institution The Companys cash and cash

equivalent balance is not covered by insurance in the event of

default by this financial institution

Fair value offinancial instruments

The estimated fair values of the Companys financial instruments

such as amounts due to due from charterers accounts pay

able and long-term debt approximate their individual carrying

amounts as of December 31 2011 and 2010 due to their short-term

maturity or the variable-rate nature of the respective borrowings

under the 2010 Credit Facility See Note 8Fair Value of Financial

Instruments for additional disclosure on the fair value of long-

term debt

3Cash Flow Information

For the year ended December 31 2011 the Company did not have

non-cash investing or financing activities not included in the

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year
ended December 31 2010 the Company had

non-cash investing activities not included in the Consolidated

Statement of Cash Flows for items included in accounts payable

and accrued expenses of$1106481 for the purchase of vessels

For the year ended December 31 2010 the Company also had

non-cash investing activities not included in the Consolidated

Statement of Cash Flows for items included in due to Parent of

$1078433 for the purchase of vessels Additionally for the year

ended December 31 2010 the Company had non-cash financ

ing activities not included in the Consolidated Statement of

Cash Flows for items included in accounts payable and accrued

expenses consisting of $51487 associated with deferred financ

ing fees and $900 associated with dividend payments due to

Peter Georgiopoulos Chairman of the Board All such amounts

were paid during 2011

For the period from inception to December 31 2009 the

Company had non-cash financing activities not included in

the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for items included

in due to Parent of $834109 associated with deferred registration

costs paid for by the Parent

During the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 and the

period from inception to December 31 2009 cash paid for inter

est net of amount capitalized was $4227861 $1587435 and

$0 respectively

During the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 and the

period from inception to December 31 2009 cash paid for esti

mated income taxes was $60896 $40000 and $0 respectively

On May 12 2011 the Company made grants
ofnonvested

common stock in the amount of 12500 shares to directors of

the Company The grant date fair value of such nonvested stock

was $86500 Additionally on December21 201180000 and

25000 shares ofnonvested common stock were granted to Peter

Georgiopoulos Chairman of the Board and John Wobensmith
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

continued

President and Chief Financial Officer respectively The grant

date fair value of such nonvested stock was $514500

On March 102010 358000 and 108000 shares of non-

vested common stock were granted to Peter Georgiopoulos and

John Wobensmith respectively which were approved by the

Board of Directors on such date The grant date fair value of

such nonvested stock was $6524000 based on the IPO price

of $14.00 per share Both of these grants ofnonvested common

stock will vest ratably in four annual installments commencing

on the first anniversary of the closing of the Companys IPO

March 15 2010 Additionally on March 15 2010 the Company

made grants of nonvested common stock in the amount of

12500 shares to directors of the Company The grant date fair

value of such nonvested stock was $175000 based on the IPO

price of $14.00 per share These grants vested on March 15 2011

Lastly on December 242010 80000 and 25000 shares of

nonvested common stock were granted to Peter Georgiopoulos

and John Wobensmith respectively which were approved by

the Board of Directors on such date The grant date fair value

of such restricted stock was $1118250 Both of these grants

of restricted stock vest ratably on each of the four anniversa

ries of November 15 2011 All of the aforementioned grants of

restricted stock were made under the Baltic Trading Limited

2010 Equity Incentive Plan

4Vessel Acquisitions

On June 2010 the Company entered into an agreement to

purchase three Handysize drybulk vessels including one new-

building from companies within the Metrostar Management

Corporation group of companies for an aggregate purchase

price of approximately $99750000 Total vessel deposits of

$9975000 were made during the second quarter of 2010 Two

of the vessels were delivered during August 2010 and the remain-

rig
vessel was delivered during October 2010 All three vessels

are secured on spot market-related time charters with Cargill

International S.A at rate based on 115% of the average of the

daily rates ofthe Baltic Handysize Index BHSI The Company

financed the purchase price of the aforementioned acquisitions

utilizing the 2010 Credit Facility for bridge financing

On February 19 2010 the Company entered into agreements

with subsidiaries ofan unaffiliated third-party seller to purchase

four 2009-built Supramax drybulk vessels for an aggregate price

of $140000000 Total vessel deposits of $14000000 were

made during the first quarter of 2010 and the remaining payment

of $126000000 was made upon delivery of the vessels during

the second quarter of 2010 These four vessels the Baltic Leopard

Baltic Panther Baltic Cougar and Baltic Jaguar were delivered

during the second quarter of 2010

On February 22 2010 the Company also entered into agree

ments with subsidiaries of another unaffiliated third-party seller

to purchase two Capesize drybulk vessels for an aggregate price

of $144200000 The Baltic Bear was delivered on May14
2010 and the Baltic Wolf was delivered on October 14 2010

Total vessel deposits of $21540000 were made during the first

quarter of 2010 and the remaining payments for the Baltic Bear

of $65700000 and the Baltic Wolf of $56960000 were made

upon delivery of the vessels during the second and fourth quarter

of 2010 respectively

Refer to Note 1General Information for the dates on which

the aforementioned vessels were delivered

Capitalized interest expense associated with newbuilding con

tracts for the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 was $0 and

$41117 respectively

5Earnings per Common Share

The computation of net loss income
per share of common stock

and Class shares is in accordance with ASC 260Earnings

per Share using the two-class method Under these provi

sions basic net loss income per share is computed using the

weighted-average number of common shares and Class shares

outstanding during the year except that it does not include

nonvested stock awards subject to repurchase or cancella

tion Diluted net loss income per share is computed using the

weighted- average number otcommon shares and if dilutive

potential common shares outstanding during the period Potential

common shares consist of nonvested stock awards see Note 14
Nonvested Stock Awards for the common shares for which the

assumed proceeds upon vesting are deemed to he the amount

of compensation cost attributable to future ser ices and not yet

recognized using the treasury stock method to the extent dilutive

Ofthe 545750 nonvested shares outstanding at December 31

2011 see Note 14Nonvested Stock Awards 12500 shares are

anti-dilutive The computation of the diluted net loss income per

share of common stock assumes the conversion of Class shares

while the diluted net loss income per share of Class stock does

not assume the conversion of those shares

Under the Companys Amended and Restated Articles of

Incorporation the rights including dividend rights of the hold

ers of the Companys common and Class shares are identical

except with respect to voting Further the Companys Amended

and Restated Articles of Incorporation and Marshall Islands law

embody safeguards against modifying the identical rights of

the Companys common stock and Class stock to dividends

Specifically Marshall Islands law provides that amendments to

the Companys Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation

which would have the effect of adversely altering the powers pref

erences or special rights of given class of stock in this case the
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right of the Companys common stock to receive an equal dividend

to any declared on the Companys Class stock must be approved

by the class of stock adversely affected by the proposed amend

ment As result and in accordance with ASC 260Earnings

Per Share the undistributed earnings are allocated based on the

contractual participation rights of the common and Class shares

as if the earnings for the year had been distributed As the liquida

tion and dividend rights are identical the undistributed earnings

are allocated on proportionate basis Further as the conversion

of Class shares is assumed in the computation of the diluted net

income per share of common stock the undistributed earnings are

equal to net income for that computation

Common

Annual Report 2011

The Company was formed with 100 shares of capital stock during October of 2009 and on March 2010 Genco made an additional

capital contribution of $75000000 and surrendered the 100 shares of capital stock for 5699088 shares of Class stock The net loss

attributable to the period from January 2010 to March 2010 was insignificant and therefore the Company has not allocated any
of

the net loss during that period to the capital stock The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted net loss income

per share of capital stock common stock and Class stock

Year Ended December 312011

Class

Basic net loss per share

Numerator

Allocation of loss 319967 111145

Denominator

Weighted-average shares outstanding basic 16406580 5699088

Basic net loss per share 0.02 0.02

Diluted net loss per share

Numerator

Allocation ofloss 319967 111145

Reallocation ofundistributed loss as result of conversion of Class to conimon shares 2675735

Reallocation of dividends paid as result of conversion of Class to common shares 2564590

Allocation of loss 431112 111145

Denominator

Weighted-average shares outstanding used in basic computation 16406580 5699088

Add

Conversion of Class to common shares 5699088

Weighted-average shares outstanding diluted 22105668 5699088

Dilutednetlosspershare
0.02 0.02
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coniinued

Year Ended December 31 2010

________
Capital Stock Common Class

Basic net income per share

Numerator

Allocation of undistrihuted earnings 6129001 $2193434
Denominator

Weighted-average shares outstanding basic 17 13263288 4746638
Basicnetincomepershare 0.46 0.46

Diluted net income per share

Numerator

Allocation ofundistrihuted earnings 6129001 $2193434
Reallocation of undistributed earnings as result of conversion of

Class to common shares 369726

Reallocation of dividends paid as result of conversion of Class

tocommonshares 1823708
Reallocation ofundistrihuted earnings to Class shares 3750
Allocationofearnings 8322435 $2189684

Denominator

Weighted-average shares outstanding used in basic computation 17 13263288 4746638
Add

Conversion of Class to common shares 4746638
Dilutiveeffectofnonvestedstockawards 30843

Weighted-average shares outstanding diluted 17 18040769 4746638
Iiluted net income per share 0.46 0.46

6Related Party Transactions

The following are related party transactions not disclosed else

where in these consolidated financial statements Due to Parent

Voyage expenses to Parent and Management fees to Parent have

been disclosed above in these consolidated financial statements

During the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 the

Company incurred legal services aggregating $0 and $156090

respectively from Constantine Georgiopoulos the fhther of

Peter Georgiopoulos Chairman of the Board At December 31

2011 and 2010 $0 was outstanding to Constantine Georgiopoulos

During 2010 the Company entered into an agreement

with Aegean Marine Petroleum Network Inc Aegean to

purchase lubricating oils for certain vessels in the Companys

fleet Peter Georgiopoulos Chairman of the Board ofthe

Company is also the Chairman of the Board of Aegean During

the year ended December 31 2011 and 2010 Aegean sup

plied lubricating oils to the Companys vessels aggregating

$653663 and $646116 respectively At December 31 2011

and 2010 $101082 and $137993 remained outstanding to

Aegean respectively

During the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 the

Company incurred other expenditures totaling $2985 and

$0 respectively reimbursable to General Maritime Corpo

ration GMC where the Companys Chairman Peter

Georgiopculos also serves as Chairman of the Board ofGMC
As of December 31 2011 and 2010 the amount due to GMC from

the Company was $0

The Company receives internal audit services from

employees of Genco the Companys Parent For the
years ended

December 31 2011 and 2010 the Company incurred internal

audit service fees of$35183 and $34684 respectively which are

reimbursable to Genco pursuant to the Management Agreement

Refer to Note 16--Commitments and Contingencies for fur

ther information regarding the Management Agreement At

December 31 2011 and 2010 the amount due to Genco from the

Company was $11214 and $14763 respectively for such services

and is included in due to Parent
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purposes As of December 31 2011 total available working capital

During the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 Genco

the Companys Parent incurred costs of $90693 and $337235

respectively on the Companys behalf to be reimbursed to Genco

pursuant to the Management Agreement At December 31 2011

and 2010 the amount due to Genco from the Company was

$448 and $68572 respectively for such costs and is included in

due to Parent

Genco also provides the Company with commercial tech

nical administrative and strategic services pursuant to the

Companys Management Agreement with Genco For the years

ended December 31 2011 and 2010 the Company incurred

costs of $3023622 and $5490783 respectively pursuant

to the Management Agreement
with Genco At December 31

2011 the amount due to Genco of $46986 included $46986

of commercial service fees At December 31 2010 the amount

due to Genco of $1654669 included $1044500 of sales and

purchase fees $411750 oftechnical service fees and $198419

of commercial service fees

7Debt
On April 16 2010 the Company entered into $100000000

senior secured revolving credit facility the 2010 Credit Facility

with Nordea Bank Finland plc acting through its New York branch

An amendment to the $100000000 senior secured was entered

into by the Company effective November 30 2010 This amend

ment increased the commitment amount of the 2010 Credit

Facility from $100000000 to $150000000 and amounts bor

rowed will bear interest at LIBOR plus margin of 3.00% as

compared to 3.25% under the original facility The term of the

2010 Credit Facility was extended to six years
from the previous

3.5 years and will now mature on November 302016 as compared

to April16 2014 previously commitment fee of 1.25% per

annum is payable on the unused daily portion of the 2010 Credit

Facility which began accruing on March 18 2010 under the terms

of the commitment letter entered into on February 25 2010 In

connection with the commitment letter entered on February 25

2010 the Company paid an upfront fee of $312500 Additionally

upon executing the original 2010 Credit Facility the Company

paid the remaining upfront fee of $937500 for total fees of

$1250000 In connection with the amendment to the 2010

Credit Facility effective November 302010 the Company paid

an upfront fee of $1350000 Ofthe total original facility amount

of $150000000 $25000000 is available for working capital

borrowings were $23500000 as $1500000 was drawn down

during the year ended December 31 2010 for working capital

purposes As of December 31 2011 $38750000 remained

available under the 2010 Credit Facility as total drawdowns of

$101250000 were made to fund the purchase of the Baltic Wind

Baltic Cove and Baltic Breeze and the total commitment was

reduced to $140000000 on November 30 2011 Refer to

Note 4Vessel Acquisitions for further information regarding

these vessel deposits and acquisitions

The Company intends to use the 2010 Baltic Trading Credit

Facility primarily for bridge financing for future vessel acquisi

tions Pursuant to the amended 2010 Credit Facility the total

commitment of $150000000 will be reduced in 11 consecutive

semi-annual reductions of $5000000 which commenced on the

six month anniversary of the effective date or May 31 2011 On

the maturity date November 30 2016 the total commitment will

reduce to zero and all borrowings must be repaid in full

Borrowings under the 2010 Credit Facility are secured by

liens on the Companys initial vessels and other related assets

Borrowings under the facility are subject to the delivery of security

documents with respect to the Companys initial vessels

All amounts owing under the 2010 Credit Facility are also

secured by the following

cross-collateralized first priority mortgages of each of the

Companys initial vessels

an assignment of any and all earnings of the Companys initial

vessels and

an assignment of all insurance on the mortgaged vessels

The 2010 Credit Facility requires the Company to comply with

number of covenants including financial covenants related to

liquidity consolidated net worth and collateral maintenance

delivery of quarterly and annual financial statements and annual

projections maintaining adequate insurances compliance

with laws including environmental compliance with ERISA

maintenance of flag and class of the Companys initial vessels

restrictions on consolidations mergers or sales of assets restric

tions on changes in the Manager of the Companys initial vessels

or acceptable replacement vessels limitations on changes to

the Management Agreement between the Company and Genco

limitations on liens limitations on additional indebtedness

restrictions on paying dividends restrictions on transactions with

affiliates and other customary covenants
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

continued

The amended 2010 Credit Facility includes the following

financial covenants which apply to the Company and its subsidiar

ies on consolidated basis and are measured at the end of each

fiscal quarter

Cash and cash equivalents plus the undrawn amount available

for working capital under the
facility must not he less than

$5000000 during the first year following the amendment

or until November 30 2011 Beginning December 2011

cash and cash equivalents plus the undrawn amount available

for working capital under the
facility must not he less than

$750000 per vessel for all vessels in the Companys fleet

Consolidated net worth must not he less than $232796091

plus ii 50% ofthe value of any subsequent primary equity

offerings of the Company

The aggregate fair market value of the mortgaged vessels must

at all times be at least 140% of the aggregate outstanding prin

cipal amount under the 2010 Credit Facility

The Company believes it is in compliance with all ofthe financial

covenants under its 2010 Credit Facility as of December 31 2011

The following table sets forth the repayment of the outstand

ing debt of $101250000 at December 31 2011 under the 2010

Credit Facility

Year Ending December 31 Total

2012

2013

2014

2015 1250000
2016 100000000
Totaldebt $101250000

Interest rates

The following table sets forth the effective interest rate associated

with the interest expense for the 2010 Credit Facility excluding

the cost associated with unused commitment fees Additionally

it includes the range of interest rates on the debt excluding the

impact of unused commitment fees

Effective Interest rate

excluding impact of

unused commitment fees 3.29% 3.48%

Range of Interest Rates

excluding impact of 3.25% to 3.27% to

unused commitment fees 3.33% 3.60%

8Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of the Companys financial instru

ments which are equal to such instruments carrying values at

December 31 2011 and 2010 are as follows

________
December 312011 Iecember 31 201t

8299646 5796862

101250000 101250000

The fair value of floating rate debt under the 2010 Credit Facility

is estimated based on current rates offered to the Company for

similar defe of the same remaining maturities Additionally the

Company considers its creditworthiness in determining the fair

value of the floating rate debt under the revolving Credit Facility

The carrying value approximates the fair market value for this

floating rate loan The carrying amounts of the Companys other

financial instruments at December 31 2011 and 2010 princi

pally Due from charterers and Accounts payable and accrued

expenses approximate fair values because of the relatively short

maturity of these instruments

9Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

Prepaid expenses and other current assets consist of the following

December3l2011 Decemher3l2010

Lubricant inventory and

other stores 1603457 $1317904
Prcpaid items 729911 696532
Insurance receivable 15965 325240

Other 118103 53162

Total $2467436 $2392838

10Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs include fees commissions and legal

expenses associated with securing loan facilities and amend

ing existing loan facilities These costs are being amortized over

the life of the related loan facility and are included in interest

expense Upon the effective date of the amendment to the 2010

Credit Facility on November 302010 the net unamortized

deferred financing costs of $1294256 associated with secur

ing the original 2010 Credit Facility began being amortized over

the remaining life of the amended 2010 Credit Facility Refer to

Note 7Debt for further information regarding the amendment

to the 2010 Credit Facility The additional fees associated with

securing the amendment to the 2010 Credit Facility are being

amortized over the life of the amended credit facility

The Company has unamortized deferred financing costs

ofS229t446 and $2670290 at December 31 2011 and

2010 respectively associated with the 2010 Credit Facility

Accumulated amortization of deferred financing costs as of

Bali ic 7adin Lini ited

Cash and cash equivalents

Floating rate debt

Year Ended

December 31

2011 2010

Period from

Inception to

1ccemhcr 31

2009



December 31 2011 and 2010 was $736994 and $269976 respec

tively The Company has incurred deferred financing costs of

$3027440 and $2940266 for the existing 2010 Credit Facility

as of December 31 2011 and 2010 respectively which includes

fees incurred in order to negotiate the amendment to the 2010

Credit Facility Amortization expense of deferred financing

costs for the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 and for

the period from inception to December 31 2009 was $467018

$269976 and $0 respectively

11Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Accounts payable and accrued expenses consist of the following

December 31 2011 December 31 2010

Accounts payable 447497 $1378822

Accrued vessel operating

expenses 1441752 1529007

Accrued general and

administrative expenses 82969 437437

Total $1972218 $3345266

12Fixed Assets

Fixed assets consist of the following

December 31 2011 1ecemher 31 2010

Fixed assets

Computer equipment

atcost $43444 $43444

43444 43444

Less accumulated

depreciation 20515 6060

Total $22929 $37384

Depreciation expense for fixed assets for the years ended

December 31 2011 and 2010 and for the period from inception

to December 31 2009 was $14455 $6060 and $0 respectively

13Revenue from Spot Market-Related Time Charters

Total revenue earned on spot market-related time charters and the

short-term time charter for the Baltic Leopard for the year ended

December 31 2011 was $43492085 Total revenue earned on

spot market-related time charters and the short-term time charter

for the Baltic Cougar for the year ended December 31 2010 was

$32558648 Future minimum time charter revenue cannot be

estimated as the Companys vessels are currently on spot market-

related time charters and future spot rates cannot be estimated

The spot market-related time charters that the Companys vessels

are currently employed on have contracted expiration dates that

range
from March 2012 to July 2014

14Nonvested Stock Awards

On March 32010 the Companys Board of Directors approved

the Baltic Trading Limited 2010 Equity Incentive Plan the

Plan Under the Plan the Companys Board of Directors the

compensation committee or another designated committee of

the Board of Directors may grant variety of stock-based incen

tive awards to officers directors and executive managerial

administrative and professional employees of and consultants to

the Company or Genco whom the compensation committee or

other committee of the Board of Directors believes are key to

the Companys success Awards may consist of restricted stock

restricted stock units stock options stock appreciation rights

and other stock or cash-based awards The aggregate number

of shares of common stock available for award under the Plan is

2000000 shares

Grants of restricted stock to Peter Georgiopoulos Chairman

of the Board and John Wobensmith President and Chief

Financial Officer made in connection with the Companys IPO

vest ratably on each of the first four anniversaries of March 15

2010 Grants of restricted common stock to directors made follow

ing the Companys IPO which exclude the foregoing grant to Mr

Georgiopoulos vest the earlier of the first anniversary of the grant

date or the date of the next annual shareholders meeting which is

expected to be held in May 2012 Grants of restricted stock made

to executives and the Chairman of the Board not in connection

with the Companys IPO vest ratably on each of the first four anni

versaries of the determined vesting date
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

continued

The following table presents summary of the Companys restricted stock awards for the two years ended December 31 2011

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010

Weighted Average Weighted Average

Number of Shares Grant Date Price Number of Shares Grant Date Price

Outstanding at January 583500 $13.40

Granted 117500 5.11 583500 13.40

Vested 155250 13.43

Forfeited

Outstanding at December31 545750 $11.60 58 3500 13.40

The total fair value of shares that vested under the Plan during the year ended December 31 2011 was $1274655 The total fair value

is calculated as the number of shares vested during the period multiplied by the fair value on the vesting date No shares under the Plan

vested during the year ended December 31 2010

For the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 the Company recognized nonvested stock amortization
expense

for the Plan

which is included in general administrative and technical management fees as follows

Year Ended December 31

General administrative and technical management fees $2764838 $2891548

The Company is amortizing these grants over the applicable vesting periods net of anticipated forfeitures As of December 31

2011 unrecognized compensation cost of$2761863 related to nonvested stock will be recognized over weighted average period

of 2.58 years

15Legal Proceedings

From time to time the Company maybe subject to legal proceed

ings and claims in the ordinary course of its business principally

personal injury and property casualty claims Such claims even if

lacking merit could result in the expenditure of significant finan

cial and managerial resources The Company is not aware of any

legal proceedings or claims that it believes will have individually

or in the aggregate material effect on the Company its financial

condition results of operations or cash flows

16Commitments and Contingencies

Genco the Companys parent provides the Company with com

mercial technical administrative and strategic services necessary

to support the Companys business pursuant to the Companys

Management Agreement with Genco The management fees

agreed upon pursuant to the Management Agreement consist of

the following commercial service fee of 1.25% of gross charter

revenues earned by each vessel technical services fee of $750

per vessel per day subject to annual increases based on changes

in the Consumer Price Index and sale and purchase fees equal

to 1% of the gross purchase or sale price upon the consumma

tion of any purchase or sale of vessel by the Company Subject

to early termination in certain circumstances the initial term of

the Management Agreement will expire on June 30 2025 If not

terminated the Management Agreement automatically renews

for five-year period and will thereafter be extended in additional

five-year increments if the Company does not provide notice of ter

mination in the fourth quarter of the year immediately preceding

the end of the relevant term If the Company terminates the agree

ment without cause or for Gencos change of control or if Genco

terminates the agreement for the Companys material breach or

change of control the Company must make termination payment

to Genco in single lump sum within 30 days of the termination

date The termination payment is generally calculated as the five

times the average annual management fees payable to Genco

for the last five completed years of the term of the Management

Agreement or such lesser number of years as may have been com

pleted at the time of termination As of December 31 2011 the

termination payment that would be due to Genco is approximately

$30.4 million Refer to Note 6Related Party Transactions for any

costs incurred during the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010

pursuant to the Management Agreement

Baltic TradinçLimited
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17Unaudited Quarterly Results of Operations

In the opinion of the Companys management all adjustments consisting of normal recurring accruals considered necessary for fair

presentation have been included on quarterly basis

2011 Quarter Ended 2010 Quarter Ended

In thousands excepr per share anounts Mar31 Jun30 Sept30 Dec31 Mar31 Jun30 Sept30 Dec31

Revenues 9543 $9914 $10898 $13137 $6991 $10407 $15161

Operating loss income 584 802 914 2917 484 2856 3201 4773

Net loss income 1693 353 195 1810 510 2602 2535 3696

Net loss income per share of

common and Class Stock

Net loss income per sharebasic 0.08 0.02 0.01 0.08 $O.09 0.12 0.12 0.17

Net loss income per sharediluted 0.08 0.02 0.01 0.08 $0.09 0.12 0.12 0.17

Dividends declared and paid per share

ofcommonandClassBStock 0.17 0.06 0.10 0.12 0.16 0.16

18Subsequent Events

On February 16 2012 the Company declared dividend of $0.13

per share to be paid on or about March 2012 to shareholders of

record as of March 22012 The aggregate amount of the dividend

is expected to be approximately $3.0 million which the Company

anticipates will be funded from cash on hand at the time payment

is to be made
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Management Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining

effective internal control over financial reporting Our internal

control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accor

dance with generally accepted accounting principles

Our internal control over financial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable

detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispo

sitions of our assets

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded

as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

and that our receipts and expenditures are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of our management and direc

tors and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely

detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition

of our assets that could have material effect on the finan

cial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial

reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also pro

jections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are

subject to the risk that controls may become ineffective because of

changes in conditions or that the degree or compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate

Our management assessed the effectiveness of our internal

control over financial reporting as of December 31 2011 In

making this assessment management used the criteria set forth

by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

Commission COSO in Internal Control-Integrated Framework

Based on our assessment and those criteria our management

believes that we maintained effective internal control over finan

cial reporting as of December 31 2011

Our independent registered public accounting firm Deloitte

Touche LLP has issued an attestation report on the Companys

internal control over financial reporting The attestation report is

included on page 38 of this report

Changes in Internal Controls

There have been no changes in our internal controls or over finan

cial reporting that occurred during our most recent fiscal quarter

the fourth fiscal quarter of 2011 that have materially affected or

are reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over

financial reporting

Baltic TradingLimired



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Baltic Trading Limited

New York New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance

sheets of Baltic Trading Limited and subsidiaries the Company

as of December 31 2011 and 2010 and the related consolidated

statements of operations shareholders equity deficit and cash

flows for the years ended December 31 2011 and December 31

2010 and for the period from October 2009 date of inception

through December 31 2009 These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on these financial statements based

on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards

of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States Those standards require that we plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes

examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates

made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial

statement presentation We believe that our audits provide

reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion such consolidated financial statements

present fairly in all material respects the financial position of

Baltic Trading Limited and subsidiaries at December 31 2011 and

2010 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for

the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 and for the period

from October 2009 date of inception through December 31

2009 in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the

Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2011 based on the criteria established in Internal

Controllntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our

report dated February 29 2012 expressed an unqualified opinion

on the Companys internal control over financial reporting

/s/ DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

New York New York

February 29 2012
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Baltic Trading Limited

New York New York

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting

of Baltic Trading Limited and subsidiaries the Company
as of December 31 2011 based on criteria established in Internal

ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission The

Companys management is responsible for maintaining effective

internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment

of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting

included in the accompanying Management Report on Internal

Control over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express

an opinion on the Companys internal control over financial

reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of

the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal

control over financial reporting was maintained in all mate

rial respects Our audit included obtaining an understanding of

internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that

material weakness exists testing and evaluating the design and

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk and performing such other procedures as we considered nec

essary
in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides

reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is

process designed by or under the supervision of the companys

principal executive and principal financial officers or persons per

forming similar functions and effected by the companys board

of directors management and other personnel to provide rea

sonable assurance regarding the reliability offinancial reporting

and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

companys internal control over financial reporting includes

those policLes and procedures that pertain to the maintenance

of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded

as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made

only in accordance with authorizations of management and

directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisi

tion use or disposition of the companys assets that could have

material effect on the financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over

financial reporting including the possibility of collusion or

improper nianagement override of controls material misstate

ments due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on

timely basis Also projections of any evaluation of the effec

tiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future

periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the Company maintained in all material

respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2011 based on the criteria established in Internal

ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the

Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year

ended December 31 2011 of the Company and our report dated

February 29 2012 expressed an unqualified opinion on those

financial statements

/s/ DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

New York New York

February 292012
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Market for Registrants Common Equity Related Stockholder Matters and

Purchases of Equity Securities

Market Information Holders and Dividends

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange

NYSE under the symbol BALT Trading of our common

stock on the NYSE commenced on March 10 2010 The following

table sets forth for the periods indicated the high and low prices

for the common stock as reported by the NYSE

Fiscal Year Ended December 31 2011 High Low

1st Quarter
$11.07 8.25

2nd Quarter
9.37 5.68

3rd Quarter
5.86 3.64

4th Quarter
6.20 4.17

Fiscal Year Ended December 31 2010 High Low

1st Quarter
$14.27 $13.05

2nd Quarter $14.50 $11.07

3rd Quarter $12.00 9.90

4th Quarter $12.69 $10.14

March 102010 through March 312010

As of February 29 2012 there were approximately 11 holders of

record of our common stock

We have adopted dividend policy to pay variable quarterly

dividend equal to our Cash Available for Distribution during the

previous quarter subject to any reserves our Board of Directors

may from time to time determine are required Dividends will

be paid equally on per-share basis between our common stock

and our Class stock Cash Available for Distribution represents

our net income less cash expenditures for capital items related to

our fleet such as drydocking or special surveys other than vessel

acquisitions and related expenses plus non-cash compensation

For purposes of calculating Cash Available for Distribution we

may disregard non-cash adjustments to our net income such as

those that would result from acquiring vessel subject to charter

that was above or below market rates We intend to pay dividends

on quarterly basis

The following table illustrates the calculation of Cash Available

for Distribution non-cash adjustments we may disregard are

not included

Net Income loss

Less Fleet Related Capital Maintenance Expenditures

Plus Non-Cash Compensation

Cash Available for Distribution

The application of our dividend policy would have resulted in

lesser dividend or no dividend for the first through the fourth

quarter of 2011 however based on our cash flow liquidity and

capital resources our Board of Directors determined to declare

dividend

The following table summarizes the dividends declared based

on the results of each fiscal quarter

Dividend Declaration

Fiscal YearEndingDecember3l 2011 per share date

4th Quarter
$0.13 2/16/2012

3rd Quarter $0.12 10/27/2011

2nd Quarter $0.10 7/25/2011

1st Quarter
$0.06 4/28/2011

Dividend

per share
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Fiscal Year Ending December 31 2010

4th Quarter

3rd Quarter

2nd Quarter

1st Quarter

$0.17

$0.16

$0.16

Declaration

date

2/17/20 11

10/2 6/20 10

7/3 0/20 10

N/A

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides information as of December 31 2011 regarding the number of shares of our common stock that may be

issued under the 2010 Equity Incentive Plan which is our sole equity compensation plan
Number ot

securities remaining

Number of available for future

securities to
issuance under

he issued upon Weighted-average equity compensation

exercise of exercise price of plans excluding

outstanding options outstanding options Securities reflected

warrants and
rights

warrants and rights
in column

Plan category

Equity compensation plans approved by security holders

Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders

Total

1299000

1299000



Performance Graph

Our common stock has traded on NYSE under the symbol BALT 375

since our initial public offering on March 102010 The following
325

graph illustrates comparison of the cumulative total shareholder

return change in stock price plus reinvested dividends of Baltic
275

Trading Limiteds common stock with the Standard and Poors

500 Index and peer group consisting of Dryships Inc Diana 225

Shipping Inc Excel Maritime Carriers Ltd Navios Maritime

Holdings Inc and Eagle Bulk Shipping Inc The comparison
175

assumes $100 investment on March 10 2010 The compari

sons in the graph are required by the Securities and Exchange
125

Commission and are not intended to forecast or be indicative of

possible future performance of the Companys common stock

Data for the Standard and Poors 500 Index and the peer group

assume reinvestment of dividends
3/10/10 12/31/10 12/31/11

BALT SP 500 Peer Group

3/10/10 12/31/10 12/31/11

BALT 100.00 75.43 38.61

SP500 100.00 111.55 113.91

Peer Group 100.00 87.21 43.07
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Executive Team Board ofDirectors Corporate Offices Legal Counsel

Baltic Trading Limited Kramer Levin Naftalis

John Wobensmith Peter Georgiopoulos
299 Park Avenue 12th Floor Frankel LLP

President Chief Financial Officer Chairman New York NY 10171 1177 Avenue ofthe Americas

Principal Accounting Officer
Tel 646 443-8550 New York New York 10036

Chairman
Treasurer and Secretary Genco Shipping

www.baltictrading.com Tel 212 715-9100

Trading Limited
Stock Listing Seward Kissel LLP

Chairman
Baltic Trading Limiteds common One Battery Park Plaza

General Maritime Corporation stock is traded on The New York New York New York 10004

Chairman Stock Exchange under the symbol Tel 212 574-1200

Aegean Marine Petroleum BALT

Network Inc Independent Auditors

Transfer Agent Deloitte Touche LLP

Basil Mavroleon i2 Computershare Shareowner Two World Financial Center

Managing Director Services LLC New York New York 10281

WeberSeas S.A 480 Washington Boulevard Tel 212 436-2000

29th Floor

Harry Perrin 23 Jersey City NJ 07310-1900 Investor Relations Contact

Partner Tel 800 851-9677 John Wobensmith

Vinson Elkins LLP TTD for Hearing Impaired Baltic Trading Limited

Tel 800 231-5469 299 Park Avenue 12th Floor

Edward Terino t34 Foreign Shareowners New York NY 10171

President Tel 201 680-6610 Tel 646 443-8550

GET Advisory Services LLC TDD Foreign Shareowners

Tel 201 680-6578 Notice ofAnnual Meeting

George Wood 314 Baltic Trading Limited will

Director conduct its Annual Meeting

Wawa Inc at the offices of Kramer Levin

Naftalis Frankel LLP

Compensation Committee 1177 Avenue ofthe Americas

Nominating and Corporate New York New York 10036

Governance Committee on May 17th 2012 at 1045 AM
Audit Committee

Conflicts Committee

Safe Harbor Statement Under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of1995

This
report

contains
forward-looking statements made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions ofthe Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 Such forward-looking

statements use words such as anticipate budget estimate expect project intend plan believe and otherwords and terms of similar meaning in

connection with discussion of potential future events circumstances or future operating or financial performance These forward-looking statements are based on our

managements current expectations and observations Included among the factors that in our view could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking

statements contained in this
report ace the following changes in demand or rates in the drybulk shipping industry ii prolonged weakness in drybulk shipping rates

iii changes in the supply ofor demand for drybulk products generally or in particular regions iv changes in the supply of drybulk carriers including newbuilding of

vessels or lower than
anticipated scrapping ofolder vessels vi changes in rules and regulations applicable to the cargo industry including without limitation legislation

adopted by international
organizations or by individual countries and actions taken by regulatory authorities vi increases in costs and expenses including but not limited

to crew wages insurance provisions lube oil bunkers repairs maintenance and general administrative and management fee expenses vii whether our insurance

arrangements are adequate viii changes in general domestic and international political conditions ix acts ofwar terrorism or piracy changes in the condition

ofour vessels or applicable maintenance or regulatory standards which may affect among other things our anticipated drydockingor maintenance and repair costs

and unanticipated drydock expenditures xi the amount ofoff-hire time needed to complete repairs on vessels and the timing and amount ofany reimbursement byour

insurance carriers forinsurance claims includingoff-hiredays xii the Companys acquisition ordisposition ofvessels xiii the abilityto leverage Gencos
relationships

and reputation in the
shipping industry xiv the complexion ofdefinitive documentation with respect to charters xv charterers compliance with the terms oftheir charters

in the current marketenvironment xvi othecfactorslisted from time to time in ourfilingswiththe Securities and Exchange Commission including withoutlimitation

the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31 2011 and its subsequent reports on Form 8-K Our ability to pay dividends in anyperiod will

depend upon various factors including the limitations under anycredit agreements to which we maybe party applicable provisions of Marshall Islands law and the final

determination bythe Board of Directors each quarter after its review ofour financial performance The timing and amount ofdividends ifany could also be affected by

factors affectingcash flows results ofoperations required capital expenditures or reserves As result the amount ofdividends actually paid may vary The Company has

no obligation to update any information contained in this annual report




